From: Oberding. Tomas. EMNRD

To: Rebecca Haskell; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: stucker@blm.gov; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Dakota Neel; Robert McNeill
Subject: RE: (Closure) Deckard Federal Com #002, Lea County - 1PR 4315

Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:56:32 PM

Attachments: image003.png

We are reviewing this currently.

Tomas 'Doc' Oberding PhD

Hydrologist, Adv-District 1

Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD

(505) 476-3403

E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us
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OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Rebecca Haskell [mailto:RHaskell@concho.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:30 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov; Jim Amos
(jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>

Subject: FW: (Closure) Deckard Federal Com #002, Lea County - 1PR 4315

Ms. Yu,
I was wondering if we could have a status update regarding this closure request.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

From: Dakota Neel

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 9:24 AM

To: Rebecca Haskell

Subject: FW: (Closure) Deckard Federal Com #002, Lea County - 1PR 4315
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From: Dakota Neel

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 4:04 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell

Subject: FW: (Closure) Deckard Federal Com #002, Lea County - 1PR 4315

From: Dakota Neel
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 3:56 PM
To: 'Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD'; 'Price, Henryetta'

Cc: stucker@blm.gov; James_Amos@blm.gov; Robert McNeill; Robert Grubbs
Subject: (Closure) Deckard Federal Com #002, Lea County - 1PR 4315

Mr. Lynch/Ms. Price,

Attached is a closure request and C-141 Final for your consideration. Please feel free to contact me if
you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Dakota Neel

Environmental Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
Cell: 432-215-2783

dneel2@concho.com

2407 Pecos Ave.
Artesia , NM 88210

= COMNCHO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and
its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in
error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Dakota Neel
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:34 AM
To: 'Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD’; 'Price, Henryetta'
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Subject: RE: COG Operating - Deckard Federal Com #002, Lea County - 1PR 4315 - Work Plan Approval
Request

We will be resampling Sample Area 3 tomorrow morning (10-4-2016) at 11:00 AM.
Thank you and let me know if you have any questions.

Dakota Neel

From: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD [mailto:Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 12:51 PM

To: Tavarez, Ike; Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov)

Cc: Amos, James A (jamos@blm.gov); Robert McNeill; Robert Grubbs; Dakota Neel; Gonzales, Clair
Subject: [External] RE: COG Operating - Deckard Federal Com #002, Lea County - 1PR 4315 - Work
Plan Approval Request

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Good Afternoon,

NMOCD Conditionally Approves this work plan for the Deckard Federal Com 02H.

Condition of Approval:
1). Please resample Sample Area 3 prior to excavation.
2.) Notify NMOCD prior to Sampling to allow witnessing opportunity.

Thank You,

Kristen D. Lynch

Environmental Specialist, District 1
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(575) 393-6161 ext. 111
575-370-3180 (emergency-cell)

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or

regulations.

From: Tavarez, lke [mailto:lke. Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 1:05 PM

To: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov)

Cc: Amos, James A (jamos@blm.gov); Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD; Robert McNeill; Robert Grubbs;
Dakota Neel; Gonzales, Clair

Subject: COG Operating - Deckard Federal Com #002, Lea County - 1PR 4315 - Work Plan Approval
Request

Jamie and Shelly,
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Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above reference spill site located in Lea County, New
Mexico. The spill has been assessed and the remedial recommendations are included in the work
plan. Once approved, COG will schedule the soil remediation and notify you prior to implementing
the work plan. Please let me know if you need additional information or call me if you have any
guestions, thanks

lke Tavarez, PG

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com

4000 www.tetratech.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system. Thank you.
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